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Question Number: 6.17 Output Number: 1.4
Date: 18/06/2024
From: Mr Joshua Burgoyne To: Hon Ngaree Ah Kit

Portfolio: Territory Families Agency: Territory Families, Housing &
Communities

Subject: Positions at the Saltbush Alice Springs youth justice facility

QUESTION

Of the three dedicated youth justice staff to be hired as part of the Alice Springs youth justice facility, the
Saltbush facility on Gap Road, how many of those positions have been filled?

ANSWER

Recruitment to these three dedicated positions is still under way.



